Continuing Education Resource List

Listed below is a sampling of continuing education courses. This information is provided for resource purposes only. Please be aware that this list is not all-inclusive, nor are any of the providers necessarily approved or endorsed by the Ohio Board of Nursing. Chapter 4723-14 of the Ohio Administrative Code describes which educational activities meet the Ohio continuing education requirements.

Table of Contents

Anger Management	3
APRN's	
APRN Comprehensive Courses in Prescribing	
CoDependency	
Communication/Conflict Resolution	5
Critical Thinking	
Dealing with Difficult Patients	e
Delegation Disciplinary Actions	7
Disciplinary Actions	
Documentation	<u></u> 7
Emotional Intelligence	8
Ethics	
HIPAA & Patient Confidentiality	9
Home Health	10
Leadership & Supervision	10
Medication Administration & Preventing Medication Errors	11

Nonviolent Crisis Intervention11
Ohio Laws and Rules 12
Pain Management13
Patient Abuse & Patient Rights14
Patient Assessment & Wound Care14
Patient Safety & Preventing Falls15
Professional Accountability & Legal Liability
Professional Boundaries16
Professionalism17
Scope of Practice
Sexual Harassment/Workplace Violence
Social Media 18
Stress Management
Substance Use Disorders
Time Management

ANGER MANAGEMENT

Anger Management	30.00 hours	www.homesteadschools.com
Anger Management: Identifying, Understanding & Treating Unhealthy Anger	7.00 hours	www.zurinstitute.com
Preventative Care: Anger Management	3.00 hours	www.cecourses.org
Anger Management: A Cognitive Behavioral Approach	3.00 hours	www.quantumunitsed.com
Anger Management: A Cognitive Behavioral Therapy Manual	3.00 hours	www.aspirace.com
Surviving and Thriving with Conflict on the Job	1.00 hour	www.nurse.com
Staying Cool Under Fire: How Well Do You Communicate?	1.00 hour	www.nurse.com
APRN's		
Intensive Course in Controlled Substance Prescribing	24.50 hours	case.edu/medicine.cme/
Intensive Course in Managing Difficult Communications in Medical Practice	19.50 hours	case.edu/medicine.cme/
Intensive Course in Medical Ethics, Boundaries and Professionalism	15.75 hours	case.edu/medicine.cme/
Intensive Course in Medical Documentation: Clinical, Legal and Economic Implications for Healthcare Providers	15.50 hours	case.edu/medicine.cme/
Primary Care Updates Pharmacology CE Package 2019 18.5 Pharmacology Credits	24.25 hours	www.mycme.com
Fresh Takes: Our Latest Pharmacology CE Package 13.25 Pharmacology Credits	14.25 hours	www.mycme.com

Psychiatry for Primary Care NPs and PAs	13.00	hours	www.mycme.com
Faculty Favorites Pharmacology CE Package 2019 11.75 Pharmacology Credits	12.25	hours	www.mycme.com
APRN Schedule II 7.6 Hour Course	7.60	hours	www.ce4nurses.org
Controlled Substances: A Prescriber Guide Course Summary	4.00	hours	www.ceufast.com
Prescribing Controlled Substances and Drug Diversion	4.00	hours	www.ceufast.com
Nurse Practitioner's Guide to Prescribing Controlled Substances - Focus on Opioids	4.00	hours	www.elitecme.com
Prescribing Schedule II Medications in Ohio: 3.5 Hour Class for APRNs on Legal, Ethical and Fiscal Implications	3.50	hours	www.ce4nurses.org
Prescription Drug Abuse: Opioid Diversion and Best-Practice Prescribing	3.00	hours	www.wildirismedicaleducation.com
Management of Acute and Chronic Pain in the Primary Care Setting	1.50	hours	www.mycme.com
Emerging Trends in the Management of Hepatitis C Virus	1.50	hours	www.mycme.com
Advances in the Treatment of Migraine	1.00	hour	www.mycme.com
Mitigating the Risk of Prescription Opioid Misuse Part 1	1.00	hour	www.mycme.com
Mitigating the Risk of Prescription Opioid Misuse Part 2	1.00	hour	www.mycme.com
Mind Your Patient Cues: Missed Diagnosis	1.00	hour	www.mycme.com
Osteoporosis Management	1.00	hour	www.mycme.com

Dermatology Pharmacology in Primary Care	1.00	hour	www.mycme.com
APRN COMPREHENSIVE COURSES IN PRESCRIBING	·		
Advanced Pharmacology Across the Lifespan	45.00	hours	www.osu.edu/pharm
25-Credit Pharmacology Plus Primary Care Primers 2019 25.25 Pharmacology Credits	38.50	hours	www.mycme.com
25-Credit Pharmacology CE Package 2019 25.25 Pharmacology Credits	33.50	hours	www.mycme.com
Advanced Practice Nurse Pharmacology	25.00	hours	www.nurse.com
CODEPENDENCY		•	
CoDependency	10.00	hours	www.homesteadschools.com
COMMUNICATION/CONFLICT RESOLUTION			
Communication Skills for Nurses	30.00	hours	www.homesteadschools.com
Solution Focus - Conflict Management	30.00	hours	www.homesteadschools.com
Conflict Resolution Skills	12.00	hours	www.homesteadschools.com
Communicating with Cognitively Impaired Patients	3.00	hours	www.myfreece.com
Conflict Management	2.00	hours	www.ceufast.com
Conflict Resolution in Nursing	1.50	hours	www.corexcel.com
Lines of Communication	1.00	hour	www.nurse.com
Communicating with Difficult People	1.00	hour	www.myfreece.com
·	<i>-</i>		D : 1.4 DDW 2010

Communication and Teamwork for Patient Safety	1.00	hour	www.ceuprofessoronline.com
Nursing and Therapeutic Communication	1.00	hour	www.myfreece.com
Effective Communication with Patients	1.00	hour	www.nurse.com
Surviving and Thriving with Conflict on the Job	1.00	hour	www.nurse.com
Staying Cool Under Fire: How Well Do You Communicate	. 1.00	hour	www.nurse.com
Enhancing Your Communication and Conflict Resolution Skills	1.00	hour	www.myfreece.com
CRITICAL THINKING			
Critical Thinking in Nursing	30.00	hours	www.homesteadschools.com
Sharpening Critical Thinking Skills	3.60	hours	www.learningext.com
Critical Thinking	3.00	hours	www.cecourses.org
Critical Thinking in Medication Administration	2.00	hours	www.pedagogyeducation.com
Nursing Process and Clinical Judgment: Ohio Board of Nursing Law $\&$ Rules	1.60	hours	www.ce4nurses.org
Critical Thinking: Knowledge, Reflection, Action	1 00	hour	
	1.00	hour	www.rn.com
Improving Critical Thinking and Clinical Reasoning	1.00	hour	www.nurse.com
Critical Thinking	1.00	hour	www.ceufast.com
DEALING WITH DIFFICULT PATIENTS			
Managing Difficult Patients	30.00	hours	www.homesteadschools.com

Conflict Resolution Skills in Nursing	12.00	hours	www.homesteadschools.com
Communicating with Cognitively Impaired Patients	3.00	hours	www.myfreece.com
Staying Cool Under Fire: How Well Do You Communicate	1.00	hour	www.nurse.com
Effective Communication with Patients	1.00	hour	www.nurse.com
Mental Health Nursing in the Correctional Setting	1.00	hour	www.nurse.com
Calming the Cognitively Impaired	1.00	hour	www.nurse.com
DELEGATION			
Delegation: Accountability, Authority and Responsibility	1.00	hour	www.rn.com
Delegating to Unlicensed Assistive Personnel	1.00	hour	www.nurse.com
DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS			
Disciplinary Actions: What Every Nurse Should Know	4.80	hours	www.learningext.com
DOCUMENTATION			
Documentation for Nurses	30.00	hours	www.homesteadschools.com
Documentation a Critical Aspect of Client Care	5.40	hours	www.learningext.com
Document It Right: A Nurse's Guide to Charting	5.20	hours	www.nurse.com
Documentation for Nurses: Legalities of Documentation	5.00	hours	www.westernschools.com
Professional Nursing Documentation	4.00	hours	www.rn.com
Documentation Basics	4.00	hours	www.myfreece.com
Professional Nursing Documentation	4.00	hours	www.rn.com
	7		Revised APRIL 2019

.

The Best Defense is a Good Documentation Offense	3.80 hou	s <u>www.corexcel.com</u>
Documentation: Electronic Health Records	2.00 hou	s <u>www.rn.com</u>
Documentation: What Are the Legal Implications?	1.00 hour	www.myfreece.com
Document It Right: Would Your Charting Stand Up to Scrutiny	1.00 hour	www.nurse.com
Legal Issues About Documentation	1.00 hour	www.myfreece.com
EMOTIONAL INTELLIGENCE Emotional Intelligence	5.00 hour	s <u>www.universalclass.com/i/course/</u> emotional-intelligence-101.htm
Emotions in Patient Care	3.00 hour	s <u>www.ceunits.com</u>
Emotional Intelligence: The EQ Factor - Nursing	2.75 hour	s <u>www.theonlinelearningcenter.com</u>
Emotional Intelligence Helps RNs Work Smart	1.00 hour	www.nurse.com
ETHICS		
Professional Ethics: Principles & Practice	30.00 hour	s <u>www.cecourses.org</u>
Ethical Decision Making	15.00 hour	s <u>www.netce.com</u>
Patient Advocacy and Ethical Nursing Practice	8.00 hour	www.homesteadschools.com
Legal & Ethical Dilemmas	8.00 hour	www.homesteadschools.com
Everyday Ethics for Nurses	7.30 hour	www.nurse.com
Ethics of Nursing Practice	4.80 hour	www.learningext.com

Ethical Practices with Older Adults, 2nd Edition	3.00	hours	www.westernschools.com
Ethical Choices: How to Reason Ethically	3.00	hours	www.cecourses.org
Ethical Problems: What Guides Decisions	3.00	hours	www.cecourses.org
Health Care Ethics	3.00	hours	www.cecourses.org
Righting a Wrong: Ethics and Professionalism in Nursing	3.00	hours	www.learningext.com
Ethics in Healthcare: An Introduction	2.50	hours	www.careersmart.com
Nursing Ethics	2.00	hours	www.rn.org
Ethics and the Healthcare Professional	1.00	hour	www.rn.com
Ethics for Nurses: An Overview of the Provisions	1.00	hour	www.careersmart.com
HIPAA AND PATIENT CONFIDENTIALITY			
HIPAA	30.00	hours	www.homesteadschools.com
Patient Privacy	5.40	hours	www.learningext.com
HIPAA-Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act	2.00	hour	www.ceufast.com
Using HIPAA in the Real World: A Review	1.00	hour	www.ce4less.com
HIPAA - Revised	1.00	hour	www.ce4less.com
HIPAA: What You Need to Know	1.00	hour	www.rn.com

HOME HEALTH			
Home Health Nursing: A Comprehensive Review of Practical and Professional Issues	25.00	hours	www.westernschools.com
Dementia: Alzheimer Disease Patient Care	9.00	hours	www.westernschools.com
End-Of-Life Care	6 . 00	hours	www.wildirismedicaleducation.com
Home Health Nursing: Code of Ethics and Standards of Professional Performance and Practice	6.00	hours	www.westernschools.com
Home Health Nursing: Using OASIS	5.00	hours	www.westernschools.com
Managing Legal Risks in Home Healthcare	1.00	hour	www.nurse.com
LEADERSHIP & SUPERVISION			•
Clinical Supervision	30.00	hours	www.homesteadschools.com
Leadership and Management for Every Nurse	30.00	hours	www.westerschools.com
Supervisory Skills for Nurses	30.00	hours	www.homesteadschools.com
Team Building	10.00	hours	www.homesteadschools.com
Developing Your Leadership Potential	6.80	hours	www.nurse.com
Diversity: Building Cultural Competence	6.00	hours	www.learningext.com
Learning to Lead	5.00	hours	www.nurse.com
Supervisory Skills and Tools	3.00	hours	www.ceufast.com
Transformational Leadership	1.00	hour	www.nurse.com

Evidence-Based Effective Nursing Leadership	1.00	hour	www.nurse.com
Nursing Leadership	1.00	hour	www.myfreece.com
MEDICATION ADMINISTRATION & PREVENTING MEDICATION ERRORS			
Dosage & Solutions Calculations	30.00	hours	www.homesteadschools.com
Medication Errors & How to Avoid Them	15.00	hours	www.homesteadschools.com
Medical Errors: Prevention and Patient Safety	6.00	hours	www.wildirismedicaleducation.com
Medication Errors - Causes and Prevention	4.00	hours	www.learningext.com
Reducing Medication Errors: A Focus on the Med Pass	3.50	hours	www.pedagogyeducation.com
Getting to the Root of Medication Errors	3.50	hours	www.nursingcenter.com
Medication Safety: Protecting Patients from Avoidable Harm	2.00	hours	www.rn.com
Preventing Medication Errors	2.00	hours	www.nurse.com
Critical Thinking in Medication Administration	2.00	hours	www.pedagogyeducation.com
Medication Administration	2.00	hours	speedyceus.com
Medication Reconciliation: Avoiding Dangerous Errors	1.00	hour	www.nurse.com
High Alert Medications: Safe Practices	1.00	hours	www.rn.com
NON-VIOLENT CRISIS INTERVENTION			
Non-Violent Crisis Intervention Training Program			www.crisisprevention.com

OHIO LAWS AND RULES

· .			
Ohio Nursing Law	1.00	hour	www.andersonce.com
Ohio Nurse Practice Act: 1-Hour Category A Summary or	1.00 H	hour	www.ceufast.com
Ohio Nurse Practice Act: 2-Hour Category A Summary	2.00 l	hours	
(Choose 1 or 2-hour course; not both)			•
Becoming Familiar with the Ohio Nurse Practice Act	2.00 ł	hours	www.nurse.com
Staying Up to Date on the Ohio Nurse Practice Act	1 00 4	harr	
	1.00 h	hour	<u>www.nurse.com</u>
Overview of Nursing Law and Rules	1.00 k	hour	www.elitecme.com
The Ohio Nurse Practice Act	1.00 h	hour	www.netce.com
Ohio Nursing Law: The Basics that Every Nurse Should Know	2.00 h	nours	www.ce4nurses.org
Nursing Process and Clinical Judgment: Ohio Board of Nursing Law	1.60 h	nours	www.ce4nurses.org
and Rules			
Basics of Professional Boundaries and Sexual Misconduct for Nurses	4 40 1		
	1.40 h	nours	www.ce4nurses.org
Continuing Education & Professional Development; Ohio Law & Ethics	1.00 h	nour	www.ce4nurses.org
Ohio Nursing Law and Rule - Current Issues in Practice	1.00 h	nour	www.ce4nurses.org
Social Media and Professional Boundaries: Legal and Ethical			
Perspectives	1.00 h	nour	www.ce4nurses.org
Ohio Nursing Law and Rules: Implications for Your Practice	1.00 h	nour	www.westernschools.com
		 .	······································

Ohio Nurse Practice Act - Standards of Safe Nursing Practice or Ohio Nurse Practice Act - Standards of Safe Nursing Pract Hours (Choose 1 or 2-hour course; not both)		hour hours	www.wildirismedicaleducation.com
PAIN MANAGEMENT			
Pain Management	30.00	hours	www.homesteadschools.com
Chronic Pain	30.00	hours	www.homesteadschools.com
Managing Pain Before It Manages you	30.00	hours	www.homesteadschools.com
Acute Low Back Problems in Adults	30.00	hours	www.homesteadschools.com
Pain and Symptom Management in Cancer Patients	30.00	hours	www.homesteadschools.com
Management of Cancer Pain	30.00	hours	www.homesteadschools.com
Pain Management: Principles and Practice	30.00	hours	www.westernschools.com
Pain Management	6.00	hours	www.wildirismedicaleducation.com
Interprofessional Guide to Pain Management	6.00	hours	www.nurse.com
Pain Management Therapies: Pharmacological and Non- Pharmacological Modalities	5.00	hours	www.westernschools.com
lindorstanding and Managing Chaptie Det			
Understanding and Managing Chronic Pain	2.00	hours	www.rn.com
Management of Acute Pain	2.00	hours	www.rn.com
Pain Management: The Assessment and Treatment of Pain	2.00	hours	www.ceuprofessoronline.com
Pain Management in the Trauma Patient	1.50	hours	www.ceuprofessoronline.com Revised APRIL 2019

Responsible Opioid Prescribing		1.00	hour	www.nurse.com
Pain Management Basics		1.00	hour	www.nurse.com
Pain Management and Ethics		1.00	hour	www.nurse.com
PATIENT ABUSE AND PATIENT RIGHTS				
Elder Abuse and Dependent Adult Abuse		10.00	hours	www.wildirismedicaleducation.com
Annual Regulatory Requirements, Current Practice		5.00	hours	www.ceufast.com
The Nurse Advocate Part 1		3.00	hours	www.rn.com
The Nurse Advocate Part 2		3.00	hours	www.rn.com
Age Specific Practice		3.00	hours	www.ceufast.com
Of Human Bondage		2.50	hours	www.nurse.com
Your Role in Managing Assaultive Behavior		2.00	hours	www.rn.com
Elder Abuse		2.00	hours	www.ceufast.com
Restraint Use: Evidence Based Practice		1.00	hour	www.ceufast.com
Patient Rights		1.00	hour	www.ceufast.com
Elder Abuse		1.00	hour	www.nurse.com
Keeping Seniors Safe: Recognizing and Reporting Elder Al	ouse	1.00	hour	www.rn.com
PATIENT ASSESSMENT AND WOUND CARE				
Wound Care Made Incredibly Easy		30.00	hours	www.homesteadschools.com
	14	•		Revised APRIL 2019

Wound Care	30.00	hours	www.homesteadschools.com
Assessment Made Incredibly Easy	30.00	hours	www.homesteadschools.com
Wound Management: A Comprehensive Guide for Nurses	30.00	hours	www.westernschools.com
Geriatric Assessment	12.00	hours	www.westernschools.com
Wound Care	8.00	hours	www.wildirismedicaleducation.com
Physiology of Healing, Wound Assessment, and Documenta	tion 4.00	hours	www.westernschools.com
Pain Management	4.00	hours	www.myfreece.com
Wound Care 101	2.00	hours	www.myfreece.com
Wound Care, Part 1	1.00	hour	www.nurse.com
Wound Care, Part 2	1.00	hour	www.nurse.com
Wound Care, Part 3	1.00	hour	www.nurse.com
PATIENT SAFETY & PREVENTING FALLS			
Your Role in Managing Assaultive Behavior	2.00	hours	www.rn.com
4 Essential Communication Strategies that Promote Patient	Safety 2.00	hours	www.pedagogyeducation.com
Preventing Falls	2.00	hours	www.pedagogyeducation.com
Falls: Assessment and Prevention	2.00	hours	www.elitecme.com
Promoting a Culture of Safety to Prevent Medical Errors	1.00	hour	www.myfreece.com
Fall Prevention for Older Adults	1.00	hour	www.nurse.com
	15		D

Safety First: The Joint Commission's National Patient Safety Goals for 2019	1.00	hour	www.nurse.com
Breaking the Silence, Reporting Error is Key to Patient Safety	1.00	hour	www.myfreece.com
Perioperative Patient Safety	1.00	hour	www.nurse.com
The Fall Prevention Care Process	1.00	hour	www.pedagogyeducation.com
Caring for People with Fall Risks	1.00	hour	www.pedagogyeducation.com
Facts About Falls	1.00	hour	www.pedagogyeducation.com
Mandatory Reporting of Elder Abuse in Ohio	.70	hours	www.ce4nurses.com
PROFESSIONAL ACCOUNTABILITY & LEGAL LIABILITY			
Professional Accountability & Legal Liability for Nurses	4.60	hours	www.learningext.com
Legal Issues: What You Need to Know to Protect Your Professional License	3.30	hours	nursing.ceconnection.com
Maintaining Your Professional Nursing Practice	3.00	hours	www.rn.com
PROFESSIONAL BOUNDARIES		•	
Professional Boundaries in Nursing	3.00	hours	www.learningext.com
Maintaining Ethics, Boundaries and Professionalism in Nursing	3.00	hours	www.professionalboundaries.com
Don't Cross the Line: Respecting Professional Boundaries	2.30	hours	www.nursing.ceconnection.com
Basics of Professional Boundaries and Sexual Misconduct for Nurses	1.40	hours	www.ce4nurses.org

PROFESSIONALISM

Diversity: Building Cultural Competence	6.00 hours <u>w</u>	ww.learningext.com
Nurse Bullying: Identification and Prevention in the Workplace	5.00 hours <u>w</u>	ww.westernschools.com
Disciplinary Actions: What Every Nurse Should Know	4.80 hours <u>w</u>	ww.learningext.com
Professional Accountability & Legal Liability for Nurses	4.60 hours <u>w</u>	ww.learningext.com
Legal Issues: What You Need to Know to Protect Your Professional License	3.30 hours <u>nu</u>	ursing.ceconnection.com
Maintaining Your Professional Nursing Practice	3.00 hours <u>w</u>	ww.rn.com
Righting a Wrong: Ethics and Professionalism in Nursing	3.00 hours <u>w</u>	ww.learningext.com
Workplace Violence: Prevention and Solution Strategies	3.00 hours <u>w</u>	ww.wildirismedicaleducation.com
Creating a Professional Practice Environment in any Healthcare Setting	1.00 hour <u>w</u>	ww.nurse.com
Do You Reflect a Positive Image of Nursing?	1.00 hour <u>w</u>	ww.nurse.com
Every Nurse is a Risk Manager	1.00 hour <u>w</u>	ww.nurse.com
Follow the Evidence to Up-to-Date Practice	1.00 hour <u>w</u>	ww.nurse.com
Protect Yourself: Know Your Nurse Practice Act	1.00 hour <u>w</u>	ww.nurse.com
SCOPE OF PRACTICE Ohio Nurse Practice Act: 1-Hour Category A Summary or Ohio Nurse Practice Act: 2-Hour Category A Summary (Choose 1 or 2-hour course; not both.)	1.00 hour <u>w</u> 2.00 hours	ww.ceufast.com

The Ohio Nurse Practice Act	1.00	hour	www.netce.com
Ohio Nursing Law and Rules: Implications for Your Practice	1.00	hour	www.westernschools.com
Ohio Nurse Practice Act-Standards of Safe Nursing Practice 1 Hour or Ohio Nurse Practice Act-Standards of Safe Nursing Practice 2 Hours (Choose 1 or 2-hour course.)	1.00 2.00		www.wildirismedicaleducation
SEXUAL HARASSMENT/WORKPLACE VIOLENCE			
Nurse Bullying: Identification and Prevention in the Workplace	5.00	hours	www.westernschools.com
Sexual Harassment Prevention	3.00	hours	www.cecourses.org
Sexual Harassment in the Workplace	2.00	hours	www.quantumunitsed.com
Preventing Sexual Violence - Evidenced Based Practice	2.00	hours	www.quantumunitsed.com
Sexual Violence and Individuals Who Identify as LGBTQ	1.00	hour	www.quantumunitsed.com
Sexual Harassment and Retaliation	1.00	hour	www.nurse.com
Work Place Harassment	1.00	hour	www.pedagogyeducation.com
SOCIAL MEDIA			
Online Professionalism and Ethics	3.00	hours	www.netce.com
Social Media Networking for Nurses: What You Should Consider	2.00	hours	www.rn.com
Facebook: Know the Policy Before Posting	1.00	hour	www.nurse.com
Social Media	1.00	hour	www.nurse.com
Social Media and Professional Boundaries: Legal and Ethical Perspectives	1 00	hour	
18	1.00	iloui	www.ce4nurses.org Revised APRIL 2019

STRESS MANAGEMENT

Stress Management: Increasing Your Stress Resistance	30.00	hours	www.homesteadschools.com
Stress Management	30.00	hours	www.homesteadschools.com
Job Stress/Burnout	6.00	hours	www.aaaceus.com
Stress Management Techniques	6.00	hours	www.zurinstitute.com
Understanding Mindfulness Practices for Nurses and Patient	s 5.00	hours	www.westernschools.com
The Brain on Stress	5.00	hours	www.nursece.com
Burnout: Impact on Nursing and Quality of Care	5.00 .	hours	www.netce.com
Stress Relief	3.00	hours	www.cecourses.org
Burnout and Stress: Creating a Healthy Workplace		hours	www.wildirismedicaleducation.com
Managing Stress: A Guide for Healthcare Professionals	2.00	hours	www.rn.com
Stress at Work	1.00	hour	www.myfreece.com
Stress!	1.00	hour	www.myfreece.com
Surviving and Thriving with Conflict on the Job	1.00	hour	
SUBSTANCE USE DISORDERS	1.00	noui	<u>www.nurse.com</u>
Substance Use Disorders	30.00	hours	www.westernschools.com
Chemical Dependency	30.00	hours	www.homesteadschools.com
Drug Addiction Counseling	30.00	hours	www.homesteadschools.com
	10		Design LADDY 2010

Substance Abuse	30.00 hours <u>www.homesteadschools.com</u>
Drug Abuse Prevention	30.00 hours <u>www.cecourses.org</u>
Alcoholism and Chemical Substance Abuse Dependency	15.00 hours <u>www.aspirace.com</u>
Women, Alcohol and Drug Abuse	15.00 hours <u>www.homesteadschools.com</u>
Commonly Misused Substances	15.00 hours <u>www.westernschools.com</u>
Substance Use Problems	10.00 hours <u>www.homesteadschools.com</u>
Opioid Use Disorder	10.00 hours <u>www.netce.com</u>
Alcoholism: Facts, Comorbidities, and Treatments	6.00 hours <u>www.aaaceus.com</u>
Cocaine Use Disorder	5.00 hours <u>www.netce.com</u>
Methamphetamine Use Disorder	5.00 hours <u>www.netce.com</u>
America's Heroin Crisis	4.00 hours <u>www.elitecme.com</u>
Principles of Drug Addiction Treatment: A Research-Based Guide	4.00 hours <u>www.aaaceus.com</u>
The Impaired Healthcare Worker: Behaviors, Effects, and Concerns	4.00 hours <u>www.aaaceus.com</u>
Opioid Use, Misuse, and Overdose Among Women	4.00 hours <u>www.quantumunitsed.com</u>
Understanding Substance Use Disorder in Nursing	3.00 hours <u>www.learningext.com</u>
Alcohol Problems	3.00 hours <u>www.cecourses.org</u>
Problems Related to Alcohol	3.00 hours <u>www.myfreece.com</u>
Preventing Drug Abuse	3.00 hours <u>www.cecourses.org</u>
20	Revised APRIL 2019

Marijuana Impact3.00hourswww.cecourses.orgDrugs of Abuse3.00hourswww.nursece4less.comSubstance Use Disorders2.50hourswww.nursece4less.comFentanyl2.50hourswww.myfreece.comSubstance Abuse Update2.00hourswww.myfreece.comABC's of Alcoholism2.00hourswww.quantumunitsed.comThe Science of Addiction2.00hourswww.quantumunitsed.comPsychiatric Special Topics: Substance Use Disorders2.00hourswww.quantumunitsed.comMarijuana Update2.00hourwww.quantumunitsed.comHeroin Update1.00hourwww.quantumunitsed.comMisuse of Prescription Drugs1.00hourwww.quantumunitsed.comAbout Cocaine Addict1.00hourwww.myfreece.comWhy the Need for Speed? - Understanding Meth1.00hourwww.myfreece.comPrescription Drug Abuse: Knowing the Danger Signs1.00hourwww.nurse.comThe Nurse with Substance Use Disorder1.00hourwww.nurse.comClub Drugs, Ecstasy, and Hallucinogens1.00hourwww.quantumunitsed.com	Help with Addiction	3.00 hours	www.cecourses.org
Substance Use Disorders 2.50 hours www.nursece4less.com Fentanyl 2.50 hours www.nursece4less.com Substance Abuse Update 2.00 hours www.myfreece.com ABC's of Alcoholism 2.00 hours www.guantumunitsed.com Psychiatric Special Topics: Substance Use Disorders Marijuana Update 2.00 hours www.quantumunitsed.com Heroin Update 2.00 hours www.quantumunitsed.com Misuse of Prescription Drugs About Cocaine Addict 1.00 hour www.quantumunitsed.com Why the Need for Speed? - Understanding Meth Prescription Drug Abuse: Knowing the Danger Signs The Nurse with Substance Use Disorder 2.50 hours www.quantumunitsed.com www.quantumunitsed.com www.quantumunitsed.com www.myfreece.com www.myfreece.com www.myfreece.com www.myfreece.com www.myfreece.com www.nurse.com The Nurse with Substance Use Disorder 1.00 hour www.nurse.com	Marijuana Impact	3.00 hours	www.cecourses.org
Fentanyl 2.50 hours www.nursece4less.com Substance Abuse Update 2.00 hours www.myfreece.com ABC's of Alcoholism 2.00 hours www.myfreece.com The Science of Addiction 2.00 hours www.quantumunitsed.com Psychiatric Special Topics: Substance Use Disorders 2.00 hours www.elitecme.com Marijuana Update 2.00 hours www.quantumunitsed.com Heroin Update 1.00 hour www.quantumunitsed.com Misuse of Prescription Drugs 1.00 hour www.quantumunitsed.com About Cocaine Addict 1.00 hour www.myfreece.com Why the Need for Speed? - Understanding Meth 1.00 hour www.myfreece.com Prescription Drug Abuse: Knowing the Danger Signs 1.00 hour www.nurse.com The Nurse with Substance Use Disorder 1.00 hour www.nurse.com	Drugs of Abuse	3.00 hours	www.aspirace.com
Substance Abuse Update 2.00 hours www.myfreece.com ABC's of Alcoholism 2.00 hours www.myfreece.com The Science of Addiction 2.00 hours www.quantumunitsed.com Psychiatric Special Topics: Substance Use Disorders 2.00 hours www.quantumunitsed.com Marijuana Update 2.00 hours www.quantumunitsed.com Heroin Update 1.00 hour www.quantumunitsed.com Misuse of Prescription Drugs 1.00 hour www.quantumunitsed.com About Cocaine Addict 1.00 hour www.myfreece.com Why the Need for Speed? - Understanding Meth 1.00 hour www.myfreece.com Prescription Drug Abuse: Knowing the Danger Signs 1.00 hour www.nurse.com Club Drugs Ecstany and Hallusingeons 1.00 hour www.nurse.com	Substance Use Disorders	2.50 hours	www.nursece4less.com
ABC's of Alcoholism 2.00 hours www.myfreece.com The Science of Addiction Psychiatric Special Topics: Substance Use Disorders Aarijuana Update Heroin Update Cocaine Addict Why the Need for Speed? - Understanding Meth Prescription Drug Abuse: Knowing the Danger Signs Club Drugs Erstary and Hallusine cons 2.00 hours www.quantumunitsed.com www.quantumunitsed.com www.quantumunitsed.com www.quantumunitsed.com www.quantumunitsed.com www.myfreece.com www.myfreece.com www.myfreece.com www.myfreece.com www.nurse.com www.nurse.com	Fentanyl	2.50 hours	www.nursece4less.com
The Science of Addiction Psychiatric Special Topics: Substance Use Disorders Marijuana Update Heroin Update Misuse of Prescription Drugs About Cocaine Addict Why the Need for Speed? - Understanding Meth Prescription Drug Abuse: Knowing the Danger Signs The Nurse with Substance Use Disorder 2.00 hours www.quantumunitsed.com www.quantumunitsed.com www.quantumunitsed.com www.myfreece.com www.myfreece.com www.myfreece.com www.myfreece.com www.nurse.com 1.00 hour www.nurse.com www.nurse.com	Substance Abuse Update	2.00 hours	www.myfreece.com
The Science of Addiction Psychiatric Special Topics: Substance Use Disorders Marijuana Update Erroin Update Misuse of Prescription Drugs About Cocaine Addict Why the Need for Speed? - Understanding Meth Prescription Drug Abuse: Knowing the Danger Signs The Nurse with Substance Use Disorder 2.00 hours www.quantumunitsed.com www.quantumunitsed.com Www.quantumunitsed.com www.quantumunitsed.com hour www.quantumunitsed.com www.quantumunitsed.com hour www.nurse.com	ABC's of Alcoholism	2.00 hours	www.myfreece.com
Psychiatric Special Topics: Substance Use Disorders Aarijuana Update 2.00 hours www.quantumunitsed.com Heroin Update 1.00 hour Misuse of Prescription Drugs About Cocaine Addict Why the Need for Speed? - Understanding Meth Prescription Drug Abuse: Knowing the Danger Signs The Nurse with Substance Use Disorder Club Drugs Ecstary and Hallysingerers 2.00 hours www.quantumunitsed.com www.quantumunitsed.com www.quantumunitsed.com www.myfreece.com www.myfreece.com www.nurse.com www.nurse.com	The Science of Addiction	2.00 hours	
Marijuana Update 2.00 hours www.quantumunitsed.com Heroin Update 1.00 hour www.quantumunitsed.com Misuse of Prescription Drugs 1.00 hour www.quantumunitsed.com About Cocaine Addict 1.00 hour www.myfreece.com Why the Need for Speed? - Understanding Meth Prescription Drug Abuse: Knowing the Danger Signs 1.00 hour www.myfreece.com The Nurse with Substance Use Disorder 1.00 hour www.nurse.com Www.nurse.com	Psychiatric Special Topics: Substance Use Disorders	2.00 hours	
Heroin Update 1.00 hour www.quantumunitsed.com Misuse of Prescription Drugs 1.00 hour www.quantumunitsed.com About Cocaine Addict 1.00 hour www.myfreece.com Why the Need for Speed? - Understanding Meth 1.00 hour www.myfreece.com Prescription Drug Abuse: Knowing the Danger Signs 1.00 hour www.nurse.com The Nurse with Substance Use Disorder 1.00 hour www.nurse.com	Marijuana Update	2.00 hours	
Misuse of Prescription Drugs 1.00 hour www.quantumunitsed.com About Cocaine Addict 1.00 hour www.myfreece.com Why the Need for Speed? - Understanding Meth 1.00 hour www.myfreece.com Prescription Drug Abuse: Knowing the Danger Signs 1.00 hour www.nurse.com The Nurse with Substance Use Disorder 1.00 hour www.nurse.com	Heroin Update	1.00 hour	
About Cocaine Addict 1.00 hour www.myfreece.com Why the Need for Speed? - Understanding Meth 1.00 hour www.myfreece.com Prescription Drug Abuse: Knowing the Danger Signs 1.00 hour www.nurse.com The Nurse with Substance Use Disorder 1.00 hour www.nurse.com Club Drugs Ecstasy and Hallusinggers	Misuse of Prescription Drugs	1.00 hour	
Why the Need for Speed? - Understanding Meth 1.00 hour www.myfreece.com Prescription Drug Abuse: Knowing the Danger Signs 1.00 hour www.nurse.com The Nurse with Substance Use Disorder 1.00 hour www.nurse.com Club Drugs Ecstasy and Hallysinggers	About Cocaine Addict	1.00 hour	
Prescription Drug Abuse: Knowing the Danger Signs 1.00 hour www.nurse.com The Nurse with Substance Use Disorder 1.00 hour www.nurse.com Club Drugs Ecstasy and Hallysinggers	Why the Need for Speed? - Understanding Meth	1.00 hour	
The Nurse with Substance Use Disorder 1.00 hour www.nurse.com	Prescription Drug Abuse: Knowing the Danger Signs	1.00 hour	
Club Drugs Ecstasy and Hallusinggers	The Nurse with Substance Use Disorder		
	Club Drugs, Ecstasy, and Hallucinogens		

Substance Abuse and Women	1.00	hour	www.nurse.com
TIME MANAGEMENT			•
Time Management: Setting SMART Goals	3.00	hours	www.cecourses.org
Managing Your Time	1.00	hour	www.nurse.com